(EANDFUMX City of Oakland, Human Services Department
Oakland Fund for Children and Youth

CHILDREN & YOUTH

PLANNING AND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
(POC)

WEDNESDAY, September 4, 2024
IN PERSON

Please see agenda to participate in this meeting.



&&n! City of Oakland, Human Services Department
Oakland Fund for Children and Youth

CHILDREN & YOUTH

City of Oakland Planning and Oversight Committee
(POC) September 4, 2024 | 6:00pm-9:00pm
IN-PERSON

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

The public may observe and/or participate in this meeting in person at Oakland City
Hall, 1 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room 4, Oakland, CA 94612.

For your safety, we strongly recommend you wear a mask.
OBSERVE:
To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on this link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82311405823 at the noticed meeting time.

Instructions on how to join a meeting by video conference is available at:
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193—joining-a-Meeting

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Join us in person, at Oakland City Hall, 1 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room 4, Oakland, CA 94612.

In-Person comments from members of the public must submit a separate speaker card for each
item on the agenda to the commission clerk before the item is called.

All public comments that are not submitted by email by the deadline must be made In-Person.

Email Written Comments to OFCY@oaklandca.gov.

Written comments must be submitted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting time to be delivered
to the Commissioners.

If you have any questions, please email Robin Love at rlove@oaklandca.gov.




(EAN‘;”U‘,;’[X City of Oakland, Human Services Department
Oakland Fund for Children and Youth

CHILDREN & YOUTH

City of Oakland Planning and Oversight Committee (POC)

City of Oakland | Human Services Department
150 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 4216 | Oakland, CA 94612 (510) 238-3088

September 4, 2024 | 6:00pm-9:00pm
IN-PERSON

Issues that the public wishes to address that are not published on the agenda will be heard during the
Public Forum section. You will have 2-minutes to comment on the item.

AGENDA

1.  Call to Order
2. Rollcall
3. Adoption of Agenda (Action)

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action)
e July17,2024

5. SELECTION OF CO-CHAIRS FOR THE FY 24-25 TERM (Action)
e Adult
e Youth

6. PUBLIC FORUM (Limit to 2 minutes)

7. Administrative Items & Announcements

e Update on Community Needs Assessment & Draft Strategies
Development

o Update on POC Future Meeting Topics

e Update on POC Recruitment & Introduction of New Members

8. Closing Remarks & Adjourn



05.01.2024 Meeting Notes:

e Timestamp 6:08 PM — PM calls meeting to order and reviews preliminary agenda and calls roll.
Five members of the committee are present and one present/attending remotely due to illness,
making quorum. Attendance is as follows:

o Meg Evans (Remote due to illness) — At Large, Adult

Jasmene Miranda — D3, Adult

Pecolia Manigo — D4, Adult

Selina Xue — D2, Youth

Jessica Arline — D1, Adult

Jorge Velasco — D5, Adult

Leticia Henderson — Mayor’s Seat, Adult, Late

(Hassan Ahmed — D1, Youth, Absent)

o (Anokhi Mehta — D4, Youth, Absent)

e Timestamp 6:11 PM —JM motions to approve the agenda, JA seconds. AKH provides updated
copy of 5.1.2024 Minutes. POC members take time to review minutes awaiting approval
(4.3.2024, 5.1.2024, 5.15.2024 [no quorum/no action], 6.5.2024, 6.12.2024). JV notes a
grammatical issue in the 4.3.2024 Minutes, AKH notes correction to be made. JV motions to
approve all minutes in front of POC, pending the requested updates. ME seconds the motion;
motion carries with 1 abstention (JA).

e Timestamp 6:22 PM — LH arrives to meeting.

e Timestamp 6:23 PM — PM moves onto next agenda item. RL explains that a previous copy of a
POC Agenda included an incorrect acronym for the Bridging Group (TBG — Evaluator for FY22-23
& FY23-24). POC takes time to review the updated Agenda Report. JV motions to approve item,
PM seconds (6:28 timestamp).

e Timestamp 6:29 PM — Kristina Bedrossian (KB) of the Bright Research Group (BRG) begins
presentation on the results of the Community Needs Assessment. Slides from presentation
attached at end of these Minutes, with supporting documentation where applies.

e Timestamp 6:54 PM — PM discusses continued role of COVID in absenteeism and attendance at
schools, highlighting that COVID is still prevalent and impacting not just students, but teachers
and families, as well.

e Timestamp 7:01 PM —JA highlights that new funding streams, while beneficial, have the
potential to create burdens on programs, such as Medicare funding.

e Timestamp 7:21 PM: LH discusses the benefits of providing participant incentives, both on
attendance and enrollment. AKH shares that there are currently programs doing so with OFCY
funding, but more would benefit from the program model.

e Timestamp 7:23 PM: PM speaks to the uptick in community violence, and points to the root
cause being poverty, asking “How are we using these resources to address poverty and the fact
that poverty is increasing across most of these data sets?” PM points to the importance of
partnerships and collaborative efforts.

e Timestamp 7:30 PM: KB and RL lay out the timeline for the remaining pieces of the Strategic
Planning process:

o September 18, 2024: Draft Strategies for 2025-2028 Cycle — POC Approval
o October 8, 2024: Draft Strategies for 2025-2028 Cycle — LEC Approval
o November 6, 2024: Full Strategic Plan for 2025-2028 Cycle — POC approval

0O O O 0O O O O



o November 19, 2024: Full Strategic Plan for 2025-2028 — LEC Approval

o December 3, 2024: Full Strategic Plan for 2025-2028 — Council Approval
Timestamp 7:34 PM: PM speaks to the challenges that this strategic planning process and
updates will present. Due to the data and environment, PM highlights that funding everything
may not be possible and the POC must act intentionally during this period. PM also cautions
against adding to strategies and stretching OFCY’s spending further. LH asks to clarify where
additional program funds (outside of OFCY’s grant dollars) are coming from, and how to prepare
organizations for the upcoming strategic plan / support efforts to go after other funding
streams. PM reminds the POC about the current budget state within the overall City of Oakland.
ME highlights that the timeline to go to Council and LEC could be challenging given the level of
interest and care from this current POC, as there is not a lot of time for editing. Requests, if
possible, to present the draft strategies one meeting earlier to provide a little more space for
review.
Timestamp 7:47 PM: PM requests the strategic planning process includes recommendations to
other (internal to the City of Oakland) funding streams or sources, such as the Department of
Violence Prevention or other departments providing community funding. PM also overviews the
ways OFCY’s 3% from the City’s General Purpose fund is on track to shrink over the next few
years until Council fully addresses the issue at hand.
Timestamp 7:52 PM: JV suggests that the upcoming RFP process incentivizes partnerships, but is
unsure of what this might look like.
Timestamp 7:54 PM: PM calls on Council to put aside politics and solve the budget problem. PM
states that unless we set differences aside and come together to solve things, Oakland’s children
will suffer first. JA notes that with these known shifts, a funder’s forum activity could be helpful
to better address the upcoming gaps, as well as ensure department directors are intentionally
working together to solve problems.
Timestamp 7:59 PM: RL speaks to the second phase of the Strategic Plan, where these desired
partnerships can be fleshed out. Programs will also get a say during an upcoming Grantee
convening. BRG presentation by KB concludes.
Timestamp 8:05 PM: RL introduces Program Analyst AKH for a preliminary/draft presentation on
location distribution within OFCY programs, based specifically on council district. Slides are
attached to the end of these minutes. JA asks if the data presented makes sense with the
narratives grant managers are seeing, AKH states that generally yes, however was surprised that
youth are receiving more services outside of their home districts (except in D5, D6, and D7). RL
and AKH note that an updated version of this presentation will be included in the upcoming
September meetings. The presentation on program locations concludes.
Timestamp 8:20 PM: PM highlights the importance of the upcoming POC meetings until
December 2024 at least. RL notes that the vacancies will be listed on the OFCY website and
encourages Oaklanders to apply once they are posted. PM also shares that she will be stepping
down from the POC during the upcoming session to conserve her personal capacity. A new chair
will need to be elected in September. LH questions the official rules about selecting a new Chair,
and if PM will need to be present for the formal transfer of power.RL says she will check the
rules and provide an update once more is known.
Timestamp 8:28 PM: PM adjourns meeting.



OFCY STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE
BRIGHT Fry 2025 - 2028
COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT

POC MEETING JULY 17, 2024

_ Prepared by Bright = Group

INTRODUCTION
-1 _______________________________________________

This Community Needs Assessment (CNA) aims to illustrate the state of children, youth, and families in
Oakland through a review of quantitative data and an analysis of community input from youth, families,
and stakeholders.

+ ldentifying changes to the data on youth and families since the last CNA was conducted three years
ago.

- Disaggregates data by race/ethnicity, poverty, and other factors to understand which communities are
experiencing disproportionate outcomes.

+ Data is organized by OFCY goal area

+  OFCY has adopted the following equity outcome as part of this Community Needs Assessment: to
gather disaggregated data to understand current conditions and ensure OFCY program design is
sufficiently informed by and calibrated to the needs of underserved populations and those who have
historically not been served.

+ The Community Needs Assessment is required by OFCY’s enabling statute, and is the foundational
document for OFCY’s next strategic plan update.

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group



OVERVIEW OF PRESENTATION

TR
« Methodology

+ Demographic Data on Oakland’s Youth Population
+ GA1: Healthy Development of Young Children

« GAZ2: Student Success in School

« GAGS: Violence Prevention & Youth Development

«  GAA4: Transitions to Adulthood

«  Summary of Community Input

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

_ COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY

April — June 2024

Please refer to attached document “Appendix A: Community Needs Assessment Methodology &
Approach” for a detailed description.

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group



QUANTITATIVE DATA SOURCES

Data Source

Years

U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey

5-Year Estimates for 2020, 2021, 2022

QUSD Public Reports & Dashboards

2013 - 2023

California Healthy Kids Survey-- Middle School & High School

2021 -2022, 2022 - 2023

KidsData, Juvenile Felony Arrest Rate, by Race/Ethnicity

2020

OFCY Overview Data on Youth & Adult Participants Reached

2022 - 2023

OUSD Afterschool Average Daily Attendance Rates, Data Provided by
OUSD and Analysis Completed by BRG for the purposes of this report

2023 - 2024

July 24

COMMUNITY INPUT FORUMS

July 24

Prepared by Bright Research Group

Input Forum Date # of Participants

Grantee Meeting April 19 from 10:00AM — 74
3:00PM

Grantee Survey Administered in May 2024 | 78

POC Input Forum, Youth Employment Partnership May 15 from 6:00 —9:00 6

(2300 International Blvd) PM

Oakland Youth Commission Input Forum May 20 from 5:00 — 7:00 15
PM

Community Webinar June 4 from 5:00 - 6:30 16
PM

POC Input Forum, Youth Uprising (8711 MacArthur | June 5 from 6:00 —9:00 19

Blvd.) PM

POC Input Forum, West Oakland Senior Center June 12 from 6:00 — 9:00 14

(1724 Adeline St.) PM

Community Webinar June 13 from 12:00 - 1:30 | 26
PM

Total | 248

Prepared by Bright Research Group




SYSTEM STAKEHOLDER INTERVIEWS
o7

1. Oakland Department of Violence Prevention 8. First Five Alameda County
2. 0USD Expanded Learning Programs 9. Oakland Thrives
3. Mayor’s Office, Education & Community Safety 10. Alameda County Probation
4. City Administrator’s Office 11. City Council Life Enrichment Committee Members
5. Oakland Parks, Recreation, & Youth Development 12. Zellerbach Foundation
6. Oakland Department of Economic and Workforce Development 13. Oakland Children’s Initiative
7. Alameda County Center for Healthy Schools & Communities
July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

UPDATE ON OAKLAND’S YOUTH DEMOGRAPHICS

Prepared by Bright Research Group July 24



DEMOGRAPHIC DATA ON OAKLAND’S YOUTH
o]

e 91,991 youth under the age of 19 in Oakland (21.3%
of Oakland’s total population)

o Approximately 8,165 youth are foreign-born. o

o The number of young children (0-5) has decreased by weie o
6% and the number of older teenagers (15— 19) has
increased by 9% since 2020.

« The racial/ethnic composition of youth has not
changed much since 2020, with “other race”
representing the plurality of youth (27%).

o Onein four people experiencing poverty in Oakland
are youth under the age of 17. Latino and Black youtt
have disproportionately higher rates of poverty.

o Onein five middle and high school youth identify as ¢

sexuality other than heterosexual. About 1% of youth
|dent|fy as tra nsgender Source: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey, Table BO1001B-I, 2022 5-Year Estimates

Racial Identity of Youth (2022)

Hispanic/ Latino

Native Hawaiian and
-l%oiher Pacific Islander

Other Race

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

— HEALTHY DEVELOPMENT OF YOUNG CHILDREN (HDYC)

Support the healthy
development of young
children through pre-school
education, school readiness
programs, physical and
behavioral health services,
parent education and case
management.

July 24



OUTLINE OF KEY INDICATORS REVIEWED FOR HYDC AREA
T I —

Preschool Experience
* By Type of School/Care
* By Race/ethnicity
* By Free or Reduced Lunch Status
° By Newcomer Status

* By Language Spoken at Home
Kindergarten Readiness
* By race/ethnicity
Parents self-report on key early childhood development domains
* Language & cognitive development domain
*  Nutrition and sleep domain
*  Talking about emotions domain

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

PRESCHOOL EXPERIENCE BY RACE/ETHNICITY (2023)

White RN 4% | 4% 4%
Other
Multiracial

Latino

African American/Black

B OUSD Preschool ®m OUSD Transitional Kindergarten m Private Preschool m Other Preschool ® Oakland Head Start m Family Childcare Home B Family/Neighbor/Friend ® No Preschool

July 24 P d by Bright R h G
n o Source: Oakland Unified Preschool Experience Study, 2023 repared by Bright Researc roup



KINDERGARTEN READINESS, 2017 - 2023

Percentage of “On Track/ Fully Supported” on All Domains in Early Development Instrument

2017 2020 2023
Percentage “On Track/ Fully Percentage “On Track/ Fully Percentage “On Track/ Fully
Supported” Supported” Supported”
African American 37% 36% 37% ’
Asian 51% 54% 57% |
Latino 45% 35% 37% |
Multiracial 52% 61% 58% ’
Other 41% 48% 39% |
White 64% 60% 60% |

Source: OUSD Early Development Instrument, 2017-2023

n July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

GOAL 1: SYSTEMS LANDSCAPE SCAN
e ______________________________________________

New funding sources are expanding early child care and education in Alameda County. Measures C
and AA will generate significant funds for early care and education, with a focus on increasing access
and quality for low-income families and supporting young children's readiness for kindergarten.

Stakeholders emphasize the need for wraparound support services for families. While expanding
early child care access is crucial, there's a recognition that families need additional support to fully
benefit from these opportunities. This includes culturally competent services, mental health
consultations, and parent support programs that address the unique needs of Oakland's diverse
communities.

There's a demand for flexible funding and place-based initiatives. Stakeholders see OFCY as a crucial
partner in providing flexible funding for promising practices and culturally responsive programs,
particularly for underserved communities. Additionally, they advocate for more localized,
neighborhood-focused initiatives to ensure accessibility and engagement for families with low
participation rates.

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group



| 15 | STUDENT SUCCESS IN SCHOOL (SS5)

Help children and youth
succeed in school and
graduate high school through
after-school academic
support and college readiness
programs, arts, music, sports,
outdoor education,
internships, work experience,
parent education, and
leadership development,
including civic engagement,
service- learning, and arts-
expression.

July 24

1g Connéction |

OUTLINE OF KEY INDICATORS FOR SSS GOAL AREA

Enrollment in OUSD Schools (2013-2023)

By District-Run & Charter Schools

By Race/Ethnicity (separated by District-Run & Charter Schools)

Reading Level (3rd grade)

OUSD Students who Met or Exceeded SBAC (state-mandated testing)

By Free/Reduced Lunch Status

Chronic Absenteeism (2017 — 2023)

By Race/Ethnicity
By Free/Reduced Lunch Status

Suspensions (2019 — 2023)

By Race/Ethnicity

Coming to Class Prepared (CHKS)

School-based Afterschool Enrollment & Average Daily Attendance Rate at Title 1 Schools

By Race/Ethnicity
By School Site

Parent Perceptions of Afterschool Programs

By Race/Ethnicity

July 24

Prepared by Bright Research Group



THIRD GRADE READING

I

Percentage of OUSD Students Reading “Mid-Above” or “Early On” 3 Grade Reading Level, 2020-2023

White e
84%
” 1%
82% BO% 79%
66%
63%
Aslan
S NI R P
African American as%
38% 39%
Latino = e
7%
2021 AR 122 S

Source: i-Ready Reading Diagnostic, 3™ Grade, 2020-2023

Note: Native American and Pacific Islander youth are not represented in the figure because the sample sizes were too small to be representative of the entire population.

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

STATE-MANDATED TESTING BY FRL STATUS

Percentage of OUSD Students who Met or Exceeded the Standard on SBAC by Free/Reduced Lunch Status, 2021-22

78%

49% 48%

25%

15%

12%

ELA /Literacy Math CAST

WFree/ reduced lunch B Not free/reduced lunch

Source: SBAC Score Comparisons, 2021-22

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group



CHRONIC ABSENTEEISM
-7

Percentage of Chronic Absenteeism in OUSD over the last 5 years

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Overall 15% 32% 17% 20% 45% 61%
African American | 24% 44% 27% 32% 58% 71%
Asian 5% 16% 8% 8% 25% 36%
Latino 15% 34% 19% 22% 51% 67%
Multi-Ethnic 9% 23% 10% 9% 28% 52%
White 5% 17% 7% 5% 20% 48%

Source: OUSD Attendance Group Snapshot, 2018- 2023

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

SCHOOL-BASED AFTERSCHOOL ATTENDANCE RATE
o

Race/Ethnicity \ES Average Daily
Session Attendance
Enrollmen Rates (ADA %)
t (2023 -
2024)
African American 3,906 37.1%
Asian 1,396 40.6%
Filipino 77 35.9%
Latino 8,161 35.4%
Multiple Ethnicity 843 38.4%
Native American 39 21.9%
Not Reported 315 41.2%
Pacific Islander 141 31.9%
White 969 33.5%
Grand Total 15,847 36.4%

Source: Oakland Unified School District, Aeries, Afterschool Enroliment & ADA Rates 2023- 2024, Analyzed by Bright

July 24 Research Group, May 2024
Prepared by Bright Research Group



GOAL 2: SYSTEMS LANDSCAPE SCAN
-7

+  State funding for school-based afterschool (TK-6") has increased significantly, but youth attendance rates continue to be low. New funding
streams like the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) are expanding access to afterschool programs for students in TK-6th grade,
especially those who are low-income, English learners, or foster youth. However, high rates of chronic absenteeism are impacting the
effectiveness of these programs. Many afterschool providers are struggling to meet their attendance targets and secure reliable funding due to
lower-than-expected attendance. Additionally, there's a lack of consensus on the role and goals of afterschool programs. Some believe they
should focus on academic support, while others prioritize enrichment and career readiness.

. Mental health is a growing concern for youth, and state, county, and school systems are aligning to address these issues. The COVID-19
pandemic has significantly increased mental health challenges among children, leading to a rise in absenteeism and behavioral issues. The state
is responding with initiatives like the Children & Youth Behavioral Health Initiative (CYBHI), which aims to transform Medi-Cal funded behavioral
health services for young people. CYBHI focuses on building capacity within schools to address mental health concerns, including training school
staff to recognize early warning signs and providing access to services for children without formal diagnoses. This shift towards preventative
care within schools is crucial for addressing the growing mental health crisis among young people.

. Funding shifts create uncertainty for prevention-focused organizations. The implementation of Proposition 1 (BHSA), which aims to improve
behavioral health services statewide, is likely to significantly reduce funding for community-based organizations providing prevention-focused
services in Oakland. This shift in funding will impact the ability of these organizations to offer vital preventative programs that support mental
health and well-being. The potential loss of these services raises concerns about the future of early intervention and prevention efforts, which are
essential for addressing the growing mental health challenges facing young people.

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT AND VIOLENCE PREVENTION (YDVP)

Prevent and reduce violence,
crime, and gang involvement
among children and youth
through case management,
physical and behavioral health
services, internships, work
experience, outdoor
education, and leadership
development, including civic
engagement, service-learning,
and arts expression.

July 24 e Ty e 4 Chapter510



OUTLINE OF KEY INDICATORS FOR YDVP GOAL AREA

+  Youth Self-Report on Protective Factors, Mental Health & Trauma (CHKS)

Having an Adult at School They Can Talk to About Their Problems (By Middle/High, By Race /Ethnicity)
Knowing Where to Go for Help with a Problem (By Middle/High, By Race /Ethnicity)

Seriously Considered Attempting Suicide Over the Past 12 months (By Middle/High, By Race /Ethnicity)

At Least One Friend or Family Member Die by Violence (By Race /Ethnicity)

Can Get Help From a Counselor or Therapist When Needed (By Race/Ethnicity)

Adults at School Help Students Resolve Conflicts Through Medication or Restorative Justice (By Middle/High, By Race /Ethnicity)

+ Homeless Youth (McKinney-Vento) by Race /Ethnicity

+ Juvenile Felony Arrest Rate by Race /Ethnicity

+ Involvement in Student Leadership & Extracurricular Activities (By Middle /High, By
Race /Ethnicity)

July 24

Prepared by Bright Research Group

SUICIDALITY AMONG HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS

High School Students Self Reporting They Seriously Considered Attempting Suicide Over the Past 12 Months

July 24

17%

Overall

12%

21%

12%

African American

26%

18% 19%
17%
15%
13% 13%
10%
i I . I

Asian or Asian American  Hispanic or Latino  Middle Easternor North White Two or More Races
African

W2021-22 m2022-23

Source: California Healthy Kids Survey, High School, 2021-23

Prepared by Bright Research Group



YOUTH PROXIMITY TO VIOLENCE

Percentage of Elementary, Middle and High Students Who Have Had At least One Friend or
Family Member Die by Violence, By Race/ Ethnicity, 2022-23

57% 56%

30%
0,
11% i

African American Asian

July 24

44%
39%

25%

Two or More
Races/Ethnicities

60%
43%
30%
17% 15%
White American
Indigenuous/Alaska
Native

M Elementary MMiddle ™ High

Source: California Healthy Kids Survey, Elementary Survey Results, 2022-23, California Healthy Kids Survey, Middle School, 2022-23 &

Hispanic or Latino

40%

35% 329%

30%

29%

Middle Easternor
North African

California Healthy Kids Survey, High School, 2022-23

21%
10%

55%

Native Hawaiian or
Pacificlslander

Prepared by Bright Research Group

PARTICIPATION IN LEADERSHIP OR EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Middle School Students Self-Report of Participating in Student Leadership or Extracurricular Activities
At Least One time during the School Year, 2021-2023

Something Else

White

Two or More Races/Ethnicities
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Middle Eastern or North African
Hispanic or Latino

Asian

African American

Overall

July 24

Source: California Healthy Kids Survey, Middle School, 2021-23

[
w|
B

32%

36%

m2022-23 m2021-22

42%

58%
57%

IS
©
ES

48% 1
59%
|
46% I
I
|
51%
48% |
| 55%

41

66%

68%

Prepared by Bright Research Group



GOAL 3: SYSTEMS LANDSCAPE SCAN
-

+  Oakland has a two-pronged approach to violence prevention: immediate intervention and upstream
support. The Department of Violence Prevention (DVP) focuses on high-risk individuals involved in violence, while
OFCY prioritizes upstream strategies like youth development, family support, and school engagement to prevent
violence before it occurs. Experts emphasize the importance of maintaining both approaches to effectively
address the issue.

«  Coordination and funding challenges exist between DVP and OFCY. Both agencies fund organizations involved
in violence prevention, leading to overlapping contracts and administrative burdens for providers. Combining or
matching funding streams could improve efficiency and streamline service delivery for community-based
organizations.

+  Reentry services for youth are critical to preventing recidivism and reducing violence. With the closure of
state-run youth prisons, counties will be responsible for developing release and reentry plans for youth. The DVP
remains focused on working with youth who are at the center of violence, and Probation is focused on working
with the reentry population. However there is a gap in targeted support for youth who are at risk of becoming
involved in violence.

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

x| TRANSITIONS TO ADULTHOOD (TOA)

Help youth transition to
productive adulthood through
case management, physical and
behavioral health services, hard-
skills training and job placement
in high-demand industries,
internships, work experience,
and leadership development,
including civic engagement,
service-learning, and arts
expression.

July 24 1 Kingmakers of Oakland




OUTLINE OF KEY INDICATORS FOR TOA GOAL AREA

I
- Graduation Rate, by Race /Ethnicity (2017 — 2022)
+ A-G Completion, by Race /Ethnicity (2021 — 2023)
+ Oudakland Youth Ages 16-19 Disconnected from School & Work
+  Youth Self-Reported Perceptions of their Futures (CHKS)

*  Believe They Will Go to College & Graduate From College (by Elementary, Middle, High)
*  Adults at School Encourage Them All or Most of the Time (By Elementary, Middle, High)

*  Someone, In or Out of School, Advised Them and Helped them Think about their Future

*  There is a Parent or Other Adult who Believes they will be a Success

*  Types of Plans They Have After High School (By Middle & High)

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

OUSD GRADUATION RATE BY RACE/ETHNICITY
-

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Overall 73% 72% 72% 72% 74%
African American 75% 75% 73% 76% 81%
Asian 88% 90% 89% 89% 91%
Filipino 90% 81% 82% 71% 90%
Latino 65% 61% 65% 63% 63%
Mutlti-Ethnic 67% 84% 85% 82% 90%
Pacific Islander 82% 78% 78% 72% 89%
White 80% 89% 85% 83% 91%

Source: OUSD Cohort Graduation & Dropout, 2017- 2022

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group



OPPORTUNITY YOUTH
=

Percentage of Oakland Youth, Ages 16-19, Disconnected from School and Work, 2020-2022

0%
Not high school graduate & unemployed 1%
1%
2%
Not high school graduate & not in work force 2%
2%
14%
Not enrolled in school 14%
14%

W2022 m2021 ®2020

Source: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey, Table B14005, 2020 5-Year Estimates, 2021 5-Year Estimates, 2022 5-Year Estimates

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

YOUTH PLANS FOR THE FUTURE

Percentage of OUSD Middle and High School Students Reporting Plan After High School

11%
Goto a 2-year college m
b

9
Attend a trade school or receive other job training E%SA’

10%
™ 2%
Enter the military ‘ 3%

2%

Travel for a while 2%

1%
1%

22%
ont o ve: | 5

M High M Middle

Volunteer or do an internship l

Source: California Healthy Kids Survey, Middle School, 2020-23 & California Healthy Kids Survey, High School, 2020-23

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group



GOAL 4: SYSTEMS LANDSCAPE SCAN

« Oakland is working to create clearer career pathways for youth. Various organizations, including the Oakland
Promise, OEWD, and the TAYHub, are focused on providing support and resources for young people seeking
technical degrees, alternative post-secondary pathways, and entry into the workforce. There's a strong emphasis on
creating a college-going culture and ensuring that all young people have access to opportunities for success.

+  Funding limitations and siloed systems present challenges. The city faces challenges in funding youth employment
programs due to restrictive federal and state funding sources, such as WIOA and JobCorps. Additionally, there's a
need to break down silos between education and employment systems to create a more seamless transition for
young people.

- There's a growing call for increased financial support for transitional-age youth. System and community
stakeholders are advocating for ways to increase wages, incentives, or other forms of financial support for young
people transitioning into adulthood. The movement for guaranteed income is gaining momentum, offering a
potential solution to address economic challenges and create greater equity for this population.

July 24 Prepared by Bright Research Group

L ; ’— j—_—

Safe Passages

SUMMARY OF COMMUNITY INPUT

May — June 2024

Prepared by Bright Research Group July 24



COMMUNITY NEEDS & PRIORITIES

- Shifting Demographics: Oakland's changing demographics,
with a decline in Black residents and an increase in newcomers
(especially Arabic and Mam-speaking populations), highlight
the need for culturally-responsive programs and bilingual staff.

« Family Needs: Families face significant challenges with
housing insecurity, rising costs of living, and the need for
culturally-specific parenting support, mental health resources,
and family-friendly city spaces.

+ Youth Experience in School: Concerns around absenteeism,
learning loss, and the need for improved social skills, literacy,
and transition support are prominent.

Lotus Bloom Culturally Responsnve

July 24 Family Resource Center

COMMUNITY NEEDS & PRIORITIES, CONTINUED...

+ Joy, Play, Arts &
Enrichment: There's a strong
emphasis on providing
opportunities for play, phy5|co||
activity, arts, and creative ,
expression to support youth's well- |
being and social-emotional
development.

- Violence Prevention, Mental
Health, and Trauma: Addressing
violence among youth requires a
trauma-informed approach,
mental health resources, and
strategies to improve social
emotional skills.

July 24




COMMUNITY NEEDS & PRIORITIES, CONTINUED...

+ Youth Employment: Youth and community members

advocate for paid work opportunities, career

exploration, job readiness skills, and guaranteed
income programs to support youth economic
independence.

- Rise East Initiative: A $100 million initiative focused
on supporting Black children and families in East
Odakland with five key strategies. Some are calling
for additional investment and focus in West Oakland.

July 24 YR Media

GRANTEE NEEDS

+  Workforce Shortages & Low Pay: Community-based
organizations face challenges due to workforce
shortages and low wages.

- Funding & Contract Challenges: Organizations face
difficulties with funding restrictions, contract
processing, and payment delays.

- Data Sharing, Collaboration, and
Outreach: Grantees highlight the need for improved
data sharing, collaborative partnerships, and support
for outreach efforts.

+ Performance-Based Pay & Afterschool Program
Focus: Afterschool providers seek a clearer focus for
afterschool program outcomes and more stable
funding structures.

July 24




NEXT STEPS

Prepared by Bright Research Group

July 24

STRATEGIC PLAN KEY DATES (TENTATIVE)

Sept 18, POC
Draft Strategies

July 24

Oct 8, LEC

Draft
Strategies

Nov 6, POC

Full Strategic
Plan

Nov 19, LEC

Full Strategic
Plan

Dec 3, City
Council

Full Strategic
Plan

Prepared by Bright Research Group



@ BRIGHT THANK YOU!




T - AD4dO ANV dNOYD HOYVISIY LHOIYL ¥¢0C @ LHOIY4AdOD

(uado
1113s) AsAuns Ajlunwiwio) e
S1|NsaJ Yy dA 4O uoliesdanul

PUE UOISSIWWOD) YINOA Y2JE3S34 JUSI3J JO MIINDY e eaJe [eod yoea uiyum
puepieQ yum uonjeioge|joy e yinoA pue uaip|iyo puepieQ elep a|qejiene Apignd
s1014351p Ayond Sal[lwey pue YinoA ‘ualpjiyd Ul PaISaA SUOIIN}ISUI Jo sishjeue anileylueND o
ysiy ursduipeaw ndui)0d e yoeau o3 syuisip Ayuond A9y pue siayew-uols|ap 120t
SAQAINS 99jUBID) e ysiy ur sSunssw induinod e ‘ssauiied AD40O ‘suolInisul 92uls e1ep paiepdn pue
Sunnesw indui 9jueln e sJjeuigam Ajunwwod g e JOYJUB YHM SMIIAIDIU| e 9|ge|IBAE JO JUBWISSISSY o
induj aajuean anduj yanoA pue Ayunwwo) SMBIAIDIU| JauMed wdlsAg sisAjeuy eleq aAneyIUEND

‘ue|d 21391e43S IXau S,AD40 404 suoniedfjdwi pue sawayl Ay Ajlauapl
0} pazAjeue aJam SPOYIdW 9531 JO Ydea wou) palayies ejeq "Jusawssasse spaau Ajjunwwod ay3 Suizepdn 1o Spoylaw ay3 S1sl| mojaq 3|gel ay L

$Spaau asoyy 1oddns Supjewiuelsd ssop MOH ¢puejeQ ul suoiinuisul Joydue SuiAIas-yinoA Jaylo yum sdiysiaulled

pue 3|0J S} U3AIS Spaau asoy] SSauppe AD40 Ued Moy pue seaJe |eo3 ay3 JO Ydea UulyUm YinoA pue usup|iyd JO Spaau ayl aje Jeyp\ e
éTOoz ul sishjeue sio1ed1pul

Aunba |eioeu 1se| ay3 9ouls padueyd 34| Jo Ayjenb pue Suiaqg-jlam ‘yijeay Jo sioiedipul AdY uo salyJedsip |eldel 9AeY ‘|le 1e jl ‘MOH e
éssaippe
03 Swie AD40 seaJe |eo3 ay3 4O Yoea ulyum Sulag-||om pue ‘uoileanpa ‘sioldey 9A139304d UO SJ0ledIpul uo Sules YyinoA pue ualp|iyd

948 MOH ¢ TZ0C ul padojanap sem ue|d 2181e41S 15€| Y1 9DUIS YINOA pue uaup|iyd s,puepeQ 404 padueyd sey jeym ‘|onaj uonleindod ey e

ésJeah 2a4yi ise| ay3 ur padueyd yinoA pue ualp|iyd jo solydesSowap ayl arey MOH e

:suolisanb 3uIMo||0) 3Y3 JOaMSUE 0} pauUSISIP SEM JUBWISSASSY SPAaN Allunwwo) ay |

"YInNoA pue uaupjiyo 404
sawo021no 3|geiynba Suioddns ul 804 S,AD40 pue ‘yoeoidde Supjewiuesd s,A\D40 ‘PuepeQ ul YinoA jo spasu ayj Suipsedad siaquiaw
Aunwwod pue ‘suaulied walsAs SuinIas YInoA ‘suolieziuedio paseq-AHunwiwod wody Indul AHUNWWOD pue J9p|oyddels 91edausn e
sJoledlpul Asy 9sayi Jo yoea Joj A1d1uyla/aded uo paseq saliedsip Ajlauap| e
seaJe |e0g S,AD40 4O Yyoea uiyim yinoA pue uaup|iyd Joj 31| Jo Aljenb pue ‘Buiag-||am ‘yyeay jo sioiedipul ul sagueyd Ajiauap| e
:01 aJam ssad04d s1y3 Jo sjeos ay] “(YND) Jusawssasse spaau Ajjunwwod ayl aiepdn 03 s Sutuued 21891e.3s
Jo aseyd 3s414 9y] "pouad 8Z0Z-ST0C 9Y3 Jo4 uejd 21891841 AD40 Sullsixa ayi a1epdn 01 (DYg) dnouo youeasay 1y3lig pauoissiuwod AD40

yoeouddy p AS0)10p0oUIa|A 1UBWISSESSY SPasN Allunwiwo) :y Xipuaddy

#2707 1UBWSsassy spaaN Allunwwo) W__%mﬁmﬁm@ﬁ _ P _ g



¢ 2 AD4d0 ANV dNOYS HOUVISIY LHOIYG ¥Z20C @ LHOIYAJOD

‘20T AeIN pue [1udy ul Ajjlenuia oed

3003 SM3IAIDIUI BY] “puepjeQ ul saininbaul [9A9] uoneindod ssasppe 03 Supjaom sapuade yum diysiaunied s31 uadasp 01 AD40 404 saijunioddo
Ajizuapi 031 pue seade |eo3 5,AD40 JO YIED Ul SJUBWISDAUI JOP|OYIXE]S J9Y10 JO Salllold puelsiapun 43113q 03 Sal|iwe) pue yinoA ‘uaJp|iyd
S,puepe aAJI3S 18yl Sa1dUd3e JO siapes| pue siauped WalSAS YUM SMIIAISIUL JuewIOlUl ADY €T Pa1onpuod oy g 's|eod Aunba J1ay3 Joddns

pue yinoA pue uaJp|iyd 40} syoddns Jo waisAsods ayl usyiduauis 03 syuswiedap pue sapuade Ajunod pue Al J9ylo yum siauped AD40

slaulled Wa1sAg YlIM SMaIAI1Ul 1UBLLIOUl ASY] @ UeDg adeospueT]

1odau siyy Jo sasodund ayi Joy DYg Aq paio|dwo) sisAjeuy pue asNo

202 - €20C Aq papinoid eieq ‘sarey aduepualy Ajleq agelany |ooydsiayy AsNO

€¢0C —teoc Paydesy siuedidilied 3Npy 13 YINOA UO eleg MIIAIBAQ AD40

0coe Awdiuyaa/eoey Ag ‘s1ey 1saly Auoja4 a[IusANnf 'eleasply

€20¢ - TT0T ‘te0T - 10T |00YdS Y3IH 13 |00YdS SIPPIIA --ASAINS SpIY AyijesH eluloyijed

€¢0C - €T0C spJeoqyseq 73 s1oday d1qnd ASNO

220 ‘T20T ‘0707 4104 S918WI11S] JBIA-G Asmuns Ajlunwwo) uedswy neaing snsuad ‘SN
STEYN 924n0s ereq

'SY13uaJ3s pue spasu

S,PIIYd 419y3 Jo uondadiad s,JaAi3a.1ed pue s,juased ssasse 03 pazAjeue osje alam ejep (DIHD) aJ1BUUOIISINY SDIUBIRAXT POOYP|IYD Y3 pue SHHD
9Y3} UO Sasuodsal Jualed 'S|eo3 pue SSaU||9M “WSWUOIIAUD 419y} PSSP YINOA moy aunseaw 0} pazAjeue atam (SHHD) Asaing spiy AyijesH
eluJo4l|eD ayl woJ4 sasuodsal YinoA "puepieQ ul ssauipead J9a4ed pue 933||0d ,S1UIPNIS SSISSE 01 pazAjeue aiam uolienpeus pue uona|dwod

D-Y UO e1eq ‘aSNO 1. S3WO0I1N0 JWIPEeIE JUIPNIS 3INSEW 0} PazA|eUR 2J9M JUBWISSISSY paduelegq JalJews pue Sulpeay Apeay-1 ayl wody

elep JUSWSSISSY “uawnJiisu| Juswdojanaq Aje3 pue Apnis aousiuadx3 jooydsald ASNO Yl wodj pazAjeue aiom eiep pooyp|iys Alde3 -a1ewi|d
pue aun3nd ‘yijeay |ooyds pue ssaulpead Alepuodas-3sod ‘Qusw|jolud ‘Dul|didsip pue 3dUepuIIe |00YIS ‘UOIIEINPD POOYP(IYd AlJED ‘SJUDWISSISSE
1USPNIS UO ejep |9A”] paledaudde papiaoad yaiym spaeoqysep a1ignd (ASNO) PMISIQ [00YDS PIIHUN puepe woJj eyep pazAjeue osje

9¥g ‘soiydes3owap uoiieindod }npe pue yinoA s,puepieQ 10} pazAjeue asam eiep (SIv) Asaing Allunwwo) ueduswy s,nealng snsua)d "S'N Ayl

*S91IUNWWOD 3SIBAIP S, puep e Suowe pasu Jo salIxa|dwod

9Y1 pue1SIapUN J3YHINS 03 PASh OS|e I9M—SNILIS JSWOIMBU JO ‘uoiiedijijenb yauni paonpay pue 2344 Y| ‘|9AS| W0dU| 104 S103edIpU| S
yans—suo3oey dlydesSowap |eUOIIPPY "YINOA pue uaup|iyd s puepeQ Jo4 Alnba |edes Suppueape 03 Sswod 1 usym spuaul Asy azi1sayjuAs pue eaue
|eo8 yoea ulyym pasu 1sa1eald ayl Supusiiadxa ale sdnoud yaiym Ajruapl o1 ajqissod Janauaym Auiuapl sluyle pue |edes Aq pazAjeue sem eleq
'$924N0S [9A3]-A1D pue AJunod ‘93e)s ‘[euoileu wouy elep aAlzeluenb sjgejieae Apignd pazAjeue Dyg ‘JUSWSSISSY SPAIN AHUNWWOD) Y3 404

sisAjeuy eleq aAnelnUEeN)

#2707 1UBWSSASSY spaaN Allunwwo) W__%_M_.#.Nmz%hﬁnﬁ _ “ .



€ 2 A04d0 ANV dNOYS HOUVISIY LHOIYG ¥Z20C @ LHODIYALOD

*S913INbau| 21WoU023 pue |e120s Agq pardedwi 3sow 3soy) pue spooysoqysdiau $sa43s Y31y ul 3ulal] yinoA asoys Aldenaiied
‘YInoA pue uaip|iyd s,puepe 4o spasu pue syiduadls ay3 uo yoeqpasy 419yl papiaoad syuedidilied a4aym sdnoud 1no yeauq papnjoul sieuigam
9y ‘sa1ouagde jjoiduou wouy 44e1s pue ‘YinoA ‘siapeaj Ajunwwod ‘Sjuapisad woJd) Sulieay uo pasndog 94am sieuigam AJlunwwo) "YinoA pue
UaJp|Iyd s,puepieQ 4o Spaau pue syidua4ls ayl Uo SuapIsal puepiep wodi Ajpoauip ySisul uied o1 sieuigam AJJunwWIWOd [BNIIIA OM] P1SOY DYY

sieuiqa AHunwwo) [enyiIpn

'S19A|} Y1 21NqLIISIP 03 payjse oS|e aJam 3140 S,40AB|A 93 pue [1Puno) AND 'yinoA aAIas 1ey) puepeQ ul suoljeziuedio

10 151 pa128Je] B 01 PUB SHJOMIBU [BUOSIDd UMO JI13Y1 01 SJ9A|} BY3 palnquiIsip D0d 2yl ‘siuedidied wesdoud Jusuind Jo/pue sjuapisal
Ajunwwod 311AuUl 03 pa3eJnodUd 49M Sa31UBID “s|auueyd 3|dinw ysnoayl Ajppim SiaAj} paie|suedl ayl painguisip AD40 “(uoliejsuedy oipne)
WEIA pue ‘9saweuldl ‘9sauly) ‘dlgedy ‘ysiueds ojul 3 pale|sued) pue ‘sajpunjoddo yaeasino yinoA pue Ajunwwod 404 J9Aj) e padojanap oYy9g

SAIENIU| S UaIp(IY] puepieg “¢T

uonlepunod yaeqJs|sz ¢t

SJI9QWIAIA 9313WWO) Ju3WYdUT 3417 [1Puno) Ay “TT
uolleqoid Ajuno) epawely ‘0T

SOALYL PUEPEO 6

Auno) epawe|y aA14 1s414 '8

INduj yinoA 3 Allunwwo)

sapuNWWo) 13 sjooyas AyyjeaH 404 493ua) Auno) epawely
1UDWAdO|2A3(Q 324040\ PUB J1WIOU0DT JO JuawWedaq puepeQ
uawdojanaq Ylnoa 3 ‘Uoilealday ‘Syded puepieQ

10 S Jojeaisiuiwpy A1)

Alajes Ajunwwo) g uoileanp3 ‘@310 S,10AeN

sweu3o.d Sujuiea papuedx3y asno

UOI1UDADI] DIUD|OIA JO Juawpedaq puepeQ

siapund g siduped walsAs yim palajdwo) smalniu| T djgqel

AN SN O N

¢YINoA pue uaJp|iyd Jo spasu ayl

3uissauppe 01 yoeoidde pue A3a3euys Supjewiuesd sy Suipiedas AD40 40} d9Aey siapea] Aduagde pue siaulied wWIISAs op oeqpass 1IeYm e
$Wdy |14 03 3ABY AD40 S90p saliunlioddo jeym pue ‘adesspue| ayl uj 249yl aJe sded jeypy e

é¢pedwi sy Suunseaw pue Ayinbs Supueape 03 Sawod

3 uaym Ajenoilied ‘9]0J S1y3 4O S}J0dpEJ) PUB S}HJBUIQ BY3 3JE 1BYM PUB SI3puUny JO WISAS02d 3y} UIYUM AD40 JO 9]0J BYI SI IBYM o

ipuepje ui yinoA pue uaip|iyd 104 spoddns uayiduadls

pue Ajinba |e1oes adueApe 01 puepeQ Ul SUOIINASUl SUIAIDS-YINOA ‘Joydue JO S110443 3yl 1oddns pue yum usije AD4O UED MOH e
:suoiisanb Suimoj|o} ay3 Aq paping a4am ueds adedspue| pa1eId0SSE PUB SMAIAJISIUI BYL "YND 35| S} palajdwod AD40 dduls adedspue| siyi
Ul SpuaJy pue sagueyd Aay AjiaUSpI 03 pue ‘puejeQ Ul S3JIAJISS Ajlwe) pue ‘YinoA ‘ualp|iyd jo adedspue| 3yl UBIS 03 SEM SMIAISIUL dY} JO |eoS ay |

#20C 1UBWSSassy spaaN Allunwwo)

HLNOA 8 NIYATH) 2
404 ANNS QNYTXYO o



¥ 1 AD40 ANV dNOYD HOUVISIY LHOIHYE ¥20C @ LHDIYAdOD

:opnpul spoylaw Ay ay] "apinosd Ayl syuoddns pue saoinias a3yl ysnouayi Alnba jerpes aoueape o1 Suiuawajdwii
aJe Aayj sai3a3edis pue ajdoad 3unoA Joj Suidueyd s 1eym ‘YinoA pue uaip|iyd Jo spasu 3yl Suipiedal 4940 03 1y3isul Jueliodw] aAeY Sa9luUeID

Wo3 dnoI3ysIesssIysIqesuuien

32e3U03 suojisanb aney nok ji :sisulied paseg AJjunwwo)d

@ WO ILIHELNINT HYNIGIM-ALINNNWOI-ELINNI-AD40
Djul] Wooz Joj JAsIbay
wdog:|-wdg|

INITINO - HLEL IANNM AVASYNHL

(35 BUIBPY 2 Ll1) J91UBY JOIUBS pUBPiEQ 1S9/
wdg-wdg

NOS¥d3d NI - HLZI ANNM AVASINGIM

(pA1g anupayoep 11£48) Buisiydn yinop
wdg-wdg

NOS¥d3d NI - HLS INNr AVASINAIM

288

HYNISIM-ALINNWNOD-ZINNI-AD40/WO0D THNANIL
jul] WooZ 40} usibay

o] wdog:g-wdg
asaweuyal ‘ysiueds ‘wepy ‘ysibu3 ‘ssauojuey ‘oiqey :y30g Ae Aq paniasad a.e
sdnubis 41 sabenbue| BUIMO]|0} 3Y Ul P340 3 [|IM UOIIEN[IOR) 4O LOREIdIAIDIU|

INITNO -HL1¥% ANNr Avasinl

(pAig reuoneudaiu] 00gz) diysJdaurded yuswhojdwy yinop
wdg-wdg
NOS¥d3d NI - HLSE AVIN AVASINGIM

isenuorid Buipunj 4+ upjd 21693p43s }xau ayy
w.ojul 03 suoissas yndul asay} jJo auo puany

iNOA NOYd 3V3H OL SLNVM

Indu| asjuels)

EIIS
SINAUFAIIUNWWO0)-AD40-720¢/ZT0858//€S/Wod Iawayd|e ASAIns //:5dny
Ul 1Yl 1e passande ag ued AsAIns ay] “JedA s1y3 ssasoud

1uswdojanap A8aleuis ayl aping ||1m S3Nsad ay| ‘1odad sy o3 xipuadde

ue se paJeys pue pazAjeue 3q ||Im s}nsay "Ajpeoiq Asauns Ajjunwwod ay}
21Nql4ISIp 03 Supjdom e HYg pue AD40 ‘Asains Alunwwod e padojanap oYg

‘ssao04d 3ujuue|d 213a3eu3s ay3 uj uojjedidiued AJunwwod 9seatdul 0} J9PJO U|

Adning induj Aylunwwo)

'ssa204d Bujuue|d 21391e41S 9Y3 03Ul S}NSDJ BY3 93L4333Ul 03 JAO Y3

pue |TA YHM 91BUIPJIO0I [|IM DYE “JIawwns Siy} J91e| pai1a|dwod 39 ||1m sisAjeue
eleq "YinoA puepiep 0ST 01 ASAINS e SOA|OAUL YIIYM ‘Y dA Y3 Suilonpuod ale
Slaquiaw HAQD 0 ARNIWWOoIGNS Y "24nsodxa J93Jed pue JuswAojdws yinoA
uo 129foud yaueasau uolloe Asojedidinied yinoA e ajeljdey o1 (JTA) @1n1Isu|
diys4apea yinop padedus sey UuoisSILUWOD) YINOA puepeQ ayi ‘uoliippe u|

‘'seaJe [eo3 S,AD40 JO Yoes Jo s3nsaJ pue ‘suoljedidse ‘sanyjuniioddo
‘sy18ua41s ay3 uo Indul papiroad SISUOISSIWIWOD) YINOA ‘seale |eod s,AD40

JO YB3 UO SIBUOISSIWWOD YINOA 3Yl YHM Py SBM UOISSNISIP palell|idey) e
2J9yMm ‘0z Ae|l UO UOISSIWWOD YINOA puepeQ ayl jo Sullosw e papualie Dyg
uoISSILIWO) YINOA puepeo

"9aA0Qe Pa3sl| Se ‘ssa304d JuUsaWsSSasse spaau

Alunwwod ay3 4oy suonsanb 3uiping ayl Joamsue 01 Pa}IAUI DJ9M SiaquiBW
Alunwwod pue ynoA aisaym swnio} induj se painionuis aiam sgujzpaw

ay] ‘ssa20.d Suiuue|d 218a1e41s 8y} ul a1edidiued o1 ajqe asam spooytoqysiau
959Y3 WOJJ S3I3IUNWWOI 1By} 31Nsua 0} pawie AD40 ‘Alunwwod

ay1 u1 suolissas 1ndul DOd asayi Sude|d Ag “puepeQ 1S9 PUe ‘SjeAlnJ4

‘puepieQ 1se3 dasaQ ul suolled0| paseq-AHuNWWOd Ul S3UIIBaW J19Y3 JO 334y pa1Soy (DOd) uoissiwwo) Y3ISIaAQ d1|gnd 9yl ‘Dunf pue Aeja u|

suoissas Indu| pai1soH-)0d

#20C 1UBWSSassy spaaN Allunwwo)

HLNOA 8 NIYATH)
404 ANNS QNYTXYO




Q 2 ADd0 ANV dNOYD HOYVISIY LHOIYL ¥¢0C @ LHOI4AdOD

8¢ | |1e10l

9¢ INd O€:T — 00:¢T Wod} €T aunf Jeuigam Alunwwo)

14" Nld 00:6 — 00:9 WoJ} ¢T aunf ("3s duIIBPY ZLT) 491Ud) JOIUSS puBjyEeQ 1S9 ‘WNnJoH Indu| DOd

61 Ald 00:6 — 00:9 Wod} q aunf ("PAIg InyHwIRN TTL8) Sulsldn YInoA ‘winio4 indu| D0d

9T INd 0€:9 — 00:G WoJy {7 aunf Jeuigap Alunwwo)

ST INd 00:Z — 00:G wo4j 0z Ae|n wnJo4 1nduj UoISSIWWO) YINOA puepeQ

9 INd 00:6 — 00:9 wou} GT Aey (pAIg JeUOIIRUIDIU| 0OET) dIysiauted JuawAojdw3 yino, ‘wnio4 indu| DOd

8L 20T AeIN Ul paJaisiulwpy AaAIng aajuelo

VL INd0O:€ — INV00:0T Wo4j 6T |udy 3unas|y a91ueln

syuediyied jo # ai1eq swnJio4 induj Ajlunwwo)

‘yoeoudde 3upjewiuead J1ay3 olul aARadsIad Alnba |e1des e asnjul pjnod AD40O MOY UO Seapl pue ‘spasu pue uoileddilied ynoA jo suoiydasiad
‘24n1onuis Supjewiuelsd uo yoeqpasy) ‘eaJe [eo3 yoea ul Suiwwes3old Jo saduajjeyd pue syiduadls ynoge payjse Asains ay] ‘Asains ayy pals|dwod
S|enpliAlpul g/ ‘|e1031 U] ‘3ull1as snowAuoue ue ul Indul pue saARdsiad 99jueld Jayiesd 0] saajues3 AD40 1US4IND 0} PAJRUIWISSIP SeM ADAINS

sAaning 2a3un.io

4om jo Apoq s,AD40 ul saydeoasdde Supjewiued pue ‘sioledipul Alnba |e1des ‘sajpunlioddo ‘syidualls uo SUoISSNISIP PasnI04 aAeyY

01 eaJe |e03 AD40 Aq sdnou3 1noyealq paiel|des pue ‘@3edpilied pinod YinoA pue sisaquaw Ajunwwod auaym saipunyioddo indul jeuoryippe
pajowoud ‘ss204d Zujuue|d 218938415 33 JO MIIAISAO Ue papirosd HYg "3ulloaw aY3 papuslie suolieziuedio paseq-Alunwwod s puepeQ

104 }40M OyM S|enplalpul unoj-Aluanas "yoeoudde diysisupied pue UOISIA S,AD40 1e1UNWWOD pue ‘saaljuetd AD40 uaamiaq sdiysuolleau
19150} ‘s91891kJ3S pue Spasu uo Indul pue yoeqpasy) 39lueld UdI1|0S 0} ‘yZ0T ‘6T [14dy uo Suileaw adjuesd Aep-jjey e paisoy Dyg pue AD40
buaa 231upJ9

#2707 1UBWSSASSY spaaN Alunwwo) W__%ﬁ_ﬂﬁhﬁhﬁ _ TRy _ .



DRAFT
FY23-24 Summary Statistics

160

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

Program Sites by District

152 152
141
130
105
85
47
26
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7 N/A

m OFCY Program Sites

8/22/2024



8/22/2024

141 Program sites

NFRANCISCO

152 Program sites

City of Oakland

7 152 Program sites

S
=
(=
Ow
=
K=
[—N~
Ll =g
[~ -
NS
S

Activity Location by Funding Strategy

160
140
120
100
80
60
40
20
0 I —
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7 N/A
M Career Access and Employment for Opportunity Youth M Career Access and Employment for Youth in School
m Comprehensive School-Based Afterschool at Elementary Schools Comprehensive School-Based Afterschool at Middle Schools
m Family Resource Centers and Parent Engagement m High School and Post-Secondary Student Success
m Middle School Engagement, Wellness, and Transitions W Social-Emotional Well-Being in Early Childhood




6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

Ages

District 1 District 2

District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7

HO0-5 ®6-10 m11-15 w16+

N/A

6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

Genders

District 1 District 2

District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7

B Male mFemale m Non-Binary m Other

N/A

8/22/2024



Career Access andl Employment for Family Resource Centers and Parent
Opportunity Youth Engagement
3% 5%
Youth Leadership & Development
44%

High School and Post-Secondary
Student Success
30%

Middle School Engagement,
Wellness, and Transitions
Social-Emotional Well-Being in Early 7%
Childhood
11%

District 1 & 4 — Strategies

District 2 — Strategies

Career Access and Employment for
Opportunity Youth
26%

Youth Leadership & Development
36%

Comprehensive School-Based
Afterschool at Middle Schools
2%

Social-Emotional Well-Being in Early

Childhood
10%
Family Resource Centers and Parent
Engagement
Middle School Engagement, High School and Post-Secondary 7%
Wellness, and Transitions Student Success
2% 17%

8/22/2024



Youth Leadership & Development
45%

Social-Emotional Well-Being in Early
Childhood
4%
Middle School Engagement,
Wellness, and Transitions
1%

District 3 - Strategies

Career Access and Employment for
Opportunity Youth
28%

Career Access and Employment for
Youth in School
11%

Family Resource Centers and Parent
Engagement
" 1%
High School and Post-Secondary
Student Success
10%

District 5 — Strategies

Comprehensive School-Based
Afterschool at Elementary Schools
Career Access and Employment for 5%
Opportunity Youth
1%

Youth Leadership & Development
57%

Comprehensive School-Based
Afterschool at Middle Schools Family Resource Centers and Parent
1% Engagement
5%

High School and Post-Secondary
Student Success
16%

Middle School Engagement,
Wellness, and Transitions
10%

Social-Emotional Well-Being in Early
Childhood
4%

Violence Prevention
1%

10

8/22/2024



8/22/2024

Career Access and Employment for
Opportunity Youth
2%

Youth Leadership & Development

65% Violence Prevention

District 6 - Strategies

1%

Career Access and Employment for
Youth in School

1%

Family Resource Centers and Parent
Engagement
10%

High School and Post-Secondary
Student Success
4%

Middle School Engagement,
Wellness, and Transitions
8%

Social-Emotional Well-Being in Early
Childhood
9%

11

Youth Leadership & Development

Career Access and Employment for
Opportunity Youth
2%

41%

Violence Prevention
2%

Social-Emotional Well-Being in Early

Childhood
5% Middle School Engagement,
Wellness, and Transitions
5%

District /7 - Strategies

Career Access and Employment for
Youth in School
1%

Comprehensive School-Based
Afterschool at Elementary Schools
1%

Family Resource Centers and Parent
Engagement
23%

High School and Post-Secondary
Student Success
20%

12



8/22/2024

District 3: 94607, 94612
District 5: 94601
5 District 6: 94619

s, uJ . .
Foorere, District 7: 94605, 94621
7 ‘5:7' <
2 oW , e
] —_— L
g N
A %
k3 i & £
2 " )
g \ £ & Rg ; Burton
Orinda é Valley
= Osks Park .2 ‘%,
Rh Blffs
Mismonts 5 Valley Manor
. Gardens
Moraga
Canyon R

Valle Vista - Sandringham

[1-]
=
-
2.
sy
D=
[—X-+
Ll =T
[--™
RS
(S

=

)

13

Districts 1 & 4

Where are
youth living
compared to
where they’re

receiving

services?

94608 94607
11% o 10%

14



94621 District 2
9
94612 11%
2% 94619 94601
94610
3%
94602
94608 6%
2%

94607

5% 94603

6%
94605
9%
94606
28%
Not Housed/Other (reported) District 3
3%
94601
94619
5%

94612

5%
94611

2%

94610
3%
94607
13%

8/22/2024



94619

District 5

17
District 6
sa612
2%
18

8/22/2024



District 7

19

8/22/2024

10



